



STEVE SISOLAK
Governor

JAMES DEVOLLO
Chair, Nevada Tax Commission

SHELLIE HUGHES
Executive Director

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION

Web Site: <http://tax.nv.gov>

1550 College Parkway, Suite 115
Carson City, Nevada 897067937
Phone: (775) 684-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020

LAS VEGAS OFFICE
Grant Sawyer Office Building, Suite 1300
555 E. Washington Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101
Phone: (702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373

RENO OFFICE
4600 Kietzke Lane
Building L, Suite 235
Reno, Nevada 89502
Phone: (775) 687-9999
Fax: (775) 6881303

HENDERSON OFFICE
2550 Paseo Verde Parkway Suite 180
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Phone: (702) 486-2300
Fax: (702) 486-3377

October 24, 2022

Account Number: **RCE-001-335**

Exp date: **October 31, 2027**

**DOWN SYNDROME ORGANIZATION OF SOUTHERN
NEVADA**

**5300 VEGAS DRIVE
LAS VEGAS NV 89108**

Pursuant to NRS 372.3261 and related statutes, DOWN SYNDROME ORGANIZATION OF SOUTHERN NEVADA has been granted sales/use tax exempt status as a charitable organization. Direct purchases or sales of tangible personal property made by or to DOWN SYNDROME ORGANIZATION OF SOUTHERN NEVADA are exempt from sales/use tax. Fraudulent use of this exemption letter is a violation of Nevada law.

Vendors selling tangible personal property to DOWN SYNDROME ORGANIZATION OF SOUTHERN NEVADA are authorized to sell to them tax exempt. The vendor shall account for the exempt sale on its sales/use tax return under exemptions. For audit purposes, a vendor must have a copy of this letter in order to document the transaction was tax exempt.

This letter only applies to Nevada sales/use tax and does not provide exemption from any other tax.

This exemption applies only to the above named organization and is not extended to individuals, or contractors or lessors to or for such organizations.

Any vendor having questions concerning the use of this sales/use tax exemption letter may contact the Department at one of the district offices listed above.

If, upon further or future review by the Department, it is determined the above named organization does not meet or no longer meets the criteria outlined in NRS 372.348, this letter of exemption will be revoked.

Sincerely,

Charlene Bernardo
Tax Program Supervisor II